



Abdelhamid Baccouche
Graphic Designer - UI/UX Designer

Senior

ABOUT ME
Short introduction

EXPERIENCE
Previous added value

EDUCATION
Source of knowledge

SKILLS
Competitive Edge

ABOUT ME

Your go-to **UI/UX designer** with a knack for turning complex challenges into seamless design solutions. As a seasoned freelancer, I've honed my skills in creating visually stunning interfaces that not only catch the eye but also enhance the user experience

+213 7 79 79 46 28
HAMIDB4@ICLOUD.COM
Bē HAMIDB4.COM

EXPERIENCE

Successfully partnered with **Startups** and **Enterprises**, translating their visions into visually compelling digital solutions.

- SOLAR & CHARGE**
Saïd Hamdine - Algeria
Apr 2023 - Present · 10 mos
- NEW DIGITAL WAY**
Algiers Center - Algeria
Aug 2022 - Apr 2023 · 9 mos
- AVENTIQUE**
Maisons-Laffitte (Remotly)
Jan 2018 - May 2020 · 2 yrs
- FREELANCER**
Since Oct 2014

EDUCATION

Armed with a side degree, I've cultivated a strong academic background complemented by hands-on experiences.

- MASTER - USTHB**
Bab Ezzouar - Algeria
Sep 2021 - July 2024 · 2 yrs
- LICENCE - 8 MAI 1945**
Guelma - Algeria
Sep 2019 - July 2021 · 3 yrs
- UI/UX DESIGN - GOOGLE**
Online Course
Aug 2020 - Jan 2021 · 06 mos
- SELF EDUCATION**
Since 2012

SKILLS

I bring a powerhouse of skills to the table, blending creative finesse with technical prowess.

- # User Research
- # Wireframing
- # Visual Design
- # Interaction Design
- # Info Architecture
- # Responsive Design
- # Problem-Solving

LANGUAGES

I bring the ability to communicate seamlessly.

- # English
- # French
- # Arabic

Scan QR Code to see my Portfolio

